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Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:39 AM
Subject: UPS daily Intl. update

Good morning, more and more countries are opening up.  Also I will not be sending these updates next week as I will be 
on vacation.   
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Greece :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 6:02 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11559     Type: Service Interruption  

Greece-Coronavirus  

Following the gradual lifting on closures from 4 May 2020,starting with bookstores, electronic 
shops, small retail shops, and sports stores, the following has occurred:  

Hairdressers are open by appointment only and with a strict rule for a maximum number of 
people-remaining stores reopened on May 11, the same day as senior high schools-bigger 
stores like malls, restaurants, and cafes reopened on June 1 with strict social distancing rules.  

June is dedicated to a coordinated return to a new normal with continuous monitoring,. There are 
no plans to resume sporting events, festivals, concerts or other large, crowded gatherings.  

 
France :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 4:53 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11558     Type: Service Interruption  

France-Coronavirus  

Effective Monday May 11 2020, the French authorities decided a progressive exit strategy in 
regard to COVID-19 with a protocol to ensure employees safety within companies.  

Many shops have re-opened with the exception of restaurants, bars and coffee shops in the 
following post code areas: 75XXX, 77XXX, 78XXX, 91XXX, 92XXX , 93XXX, 94XXX and 95XXX  

 

   



3

Romania :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 4:24 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11557     Type: Service Interruption  

Romania-Coronavirus  

Due to COVID 19 situation, local relaxed regulations are in place. Many retail shops have re-
opened with the exception of shopping malls.  

Restaurants, bars and coffee shops opens up for outside terrace service only.  

 

France :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 3:03 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11556     Type: Service Interruption  

France-Service Issues  

From - WorldCom User, Brian Roe  

Due to capacity restrictions across France, not all shipments could be processed to go out for 
delivery today, Tuesday 2 June 2020.  

All impacted packages will receive the exception scan: DH  NO UPS CONTROL and experience 
one business day delay.  

 

Iraq :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 2:39 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11555     Type: Service Interruption  

Iraq-Coronavirus  

Deliveries will incur delays as the Iraqi Government has announced a complete lockdown until 6 
June 2020, volume will be held at destination until deliveries can be arranged.  

 

Bosnia and Herzegovina :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 2:33 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11554     Type: Service Interruption  

Bosnia and Herzegovina-Coronavirus  

The state of emergency which started from Tuesday March 17 2020 in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
as a prevention measure of COVID 19 has been amended.  

From May 15 2020, more restrictions were lifted but still special precautions have to be 
undertaken. These uplifted restrictions are:  

Elders of age over 65 years and youth up to 18 years may from today move freely without 
restrictions-Public transportation is gradually getting back to normal-Hotels, restaurants, bars & 
coffee shops are open-Hairdressing salons and dental clinics are also open.  

If the consignee address is closed, packages will be returned to the shipper.  
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 From 1 June 2020, Sarajevo Airport has been officially opened. At the moment, only a few 
charter flights are operating (including UPS) and first commercial flight is expected on June 4th. 
Also, the export flight to Ljubljana, Slovenia is back to pre-COVID 19 schedule.  

 

India :  
Issued: 06/02/2020  
Last Updated: 06/02/2020 2:24 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11553     Type: Service Interruption  

India-Coronavirus  

Further to the lockdown in India that started on 23 March 2020, the Government of India on 31 
May, announced relaxations beginning 8 June except in areas designated as containment 
zones.  

While there are still restrictions for businesses to operate (reduced number of people in office & 
factories), the transport of goods is allowed for all commodities. Our pickup and delivery services 
will be operational in postal codes across cities in India in line with this advisory and limited intra-
country linehaul options.  

Customers in containment zones may experience delays and can chose to self-drop & self-
collect shipments at the nearest UPS drop-off locations.  

 
 
 
Heather Patzer 
International Account Manager 
UPS 
405.464.3626 
hpatzer@ups.com 
Customer Service 800.377.4877 
 


